

LYNHOLLY A. BARTOLABAC

Licensed Professional Elementary Teacher



Professional Overview:

An Elementary Licensed Teacher with 14 years of teaching experience; 6 years and 8 months as permanent Public School Teacher, 4 years as non-resident College English Instructor, 3 years as Private School Teacher and 9 months as an ESL Teacher.

Teaching with competence through exceptional dedication and commitment is a principle I have lived for years in service. The learner's holistic development is the key component of a teacher's work-fulfillment. Thus, I always ensure a connection of a teacher-learner bond that promotes intellectual and personal development in order to create a well-rounded individual.

SKILLS:

- Excellent written and verbal communication skills
- Easily adapts to work assignments
- Exceptional interpersonal skills

Teaching Responsibilities:

- School English Coordinator
- School Paper Coordinator
- Culture and Heritage Coordinator
- Lawn Tennis Coach

Eligibility/Certificates:

Licensure Examination for Teachers

TESOL Certificate-

TESOL Professional Workshop on Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages: Second Language Acquisition and Accent Standardization Skills

Educational Attainment:

-Master Education

Major: Administration and Supervision 33 units

-Master in Education

Major: English Language and Literature Teaching 12 units

- Bachelor in Elementary Education

Area of Specialization: English

Address:

781 G. Mendoza Street Tangke II,
City of Naga, Cebu, Philippines
6037

Contact:

Phone: +639055 - 144 -162

Birth date:

September 23, 1984

Skype ID:

lynholly.bartolabac

Facebook account:

lynholly apostol alforque

E-mail:

lynhollybartolabac23@gmail.com

Teaching License no.

0892626

Work Experience:

14 Years of Total Teaching Experience

Public Elementary School Teacher 2013-2020

Naga Central Elementary School, West Poblacion City of Naga, Cebu

6th Grade Teacher

Teaching Subjects: English, Science, Araling Panlipunan, Character Education

Special Class: Journalism Grades 4-6

College Part-Time English Instructor 2010-2013

Cebu Technological University, R. Palma Street, Cebu City

1st-4th Year Students

Subjects Taught:

Technical Writing and Reporting, Writing in the Disciplines, Advanced Grammar and Composition,

Speech Communication, Technical Communication, Oral Communication, Philippine Literature,

World Literature, and Purposive Communication

Local School Board Teacher 2008-2010

Cepoc Central Elementary School, Tinaan City of Naga, Cebu

Grade 4-6 English Teacher

ESL Teacher 2007-2008

Cleverlearn English Language Institute, Incorporated

Taught: Beginner-Advanced Classes Individual and Group classes

Trainer for newly hired ESL Teachers

Private School Teacher 2005-2006

Mother Mary's Children School

Grade 3-6 Reading and Language Teacher

Educational Background:

Master in Education Major in Administration and Supervision 33 units
Cebu Technological University
R. Palma Street, Cebu City
June 2010

Master in Education Major in English Language and Literature Teaching
Cebu Technological University
R. Palma Street, Cebu City
June 2012

Bachelor in Elementary Education Area of Specialization: English
Cebu Normal University
June 2001-March 2005

Awards and Recognition:

- First Place Winning Coach Feature Writing English Elementary –Division Level (2013-2016)
 - Third Place Winning Coach Copy Editing and Headline Writing -Division Level (2017-2018)
 - Third Place Winning Coach Copy Editing and Headline Writing- Regional Level (2017-2018)
 - Second Place Winning Coach City of Naga Division Athletic Association Meet 2019 Lawn Tennis Boys Elementary
 - Second Place Winning Coach City of Naga Division Athletic Association Meet 2018 Lawn Tennis Girls Elementary
 - Demonstration Teacher on various Training For English Teachers' Professional Development
 - Spelling Bee Master Interschool August 31,2018
 - Spelling Bee Master Division Level Spelling Bee 2018
 - Essay Writing Coach
 - Exemplary Performance Award as School Paper Adviser
- ☑-TESOL Certificate- TESOL Professional Workshop on Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages: Second Language Acquisition and Accent Standardization Skills. Cebu Technological University, June 10-11,2012

References:

Glorina M.Villordon
School Principal
Naga Central Elementary School
+639084532385
villordonglorina@yahoo.com

Teofilyn O. Cabahug
Assistant School Head
Naga Central Elementary School
+639264748080
teofilyncabahug@gmail.com

Mario M. Bercero
Master Teacher
Naga Central Elementary School
+639159014122
Berceromario09@gmail.com